Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
Dipolog City 7100

ADVISORY

TO:

FROM::
SUBJECT:

DATE :

Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads/Teachers-In-Charge i b
All others concerned Pl

T & & N 1'."7,’ . /‘.E ‘
he Office of the Schools Division Superintendent ng m_%i 2038

Invitation to the 2™ Dahunog sa Dipolog Swimming Competition

e P

August 23, 2018

This has reference to the attached letter from Atty. Chandler O. Ruiz, Co-chair, 2018
Dahunog sa Dipolog Executive Committee/Event Chairman, inviting the schools in this division
to join the abovementioned competition.

Relative thereto and to enhance the sportmanship of our athletes, this office advises all
concerned to encourage interested individuals to join the competition. They must likewise ensure
that the schedule of training or practice of athletes is properly arranged so as not to disrupt
students’ attendance to classes.

Kindly see the enclosures for details.

Immediate dissemination of this advisory is mandated.

For the Schools Division Superintendent:

» JR., CESE
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